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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 

Date: 08/04/2019  

To FCC: 

 

 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Aegex Technologies LLC. FCC ID: 

2AGVY-AEGEX10-LTB01. 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the 

Company name: Aegex Technologies LLC., product description: aegex10 Intrinsically Safe 

Tablet. The tablet itself has not changed. The change is: The mobile network module was 

changed to Telit LN940A9 (FCC ID: RI7LN940A). 

We are asking for Class II Permissive Change because of consistency and listing in the FCC 

database for visibility to our customers. 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely,      Compliance Manager 

Istok Robert 

 


